

TOWN OF ROCKY HILL BOARD OF EDUCATION SPECIAL MEETING MEETING MINUTES/MOTIONS

CORRECTED 9/8/2023

In order to comply with Connecticut General Statutes regarding minutes of meetings, the following will be used to record information during all public meetings that take place. An original must be submitted to the Town Clerk of Rocky Hill within 48 hours of the meeting being adjourned. Motions should be complete, showing the maker and second of the motion as well as how each member voted. Unanimous votes may be listed as unanimous.

			Board of Education Special Meeting			
DATE MEETING AGENDA POSTED			August 15, 2023			
LOCATION			BOE Conference Room			
DATE OF MEETING			August 22, 2023			
TIME MEETING STARTED			6:00 p.m.			
PERSON PREPARING MEETING MINUTES			Christine Flynn, Recording Secretary			
VERBATIM NOTES TAKEN			Yes	🖂 No		
AUDIO, VIDEO OR LIVE TRANSMISSION OF			X Yes	□ No		
MEETING						
MEMBERS PRESENT	T AT MEETING					
Brian Dillon, Chairman		ia Mennella		Steven Slattery		
ALSO PRESENT: Dr.	Mark Zito, Super	rintendent				
NUMBER REQUIREI	OFOR QUORUN	13	QUORUM I	PRESENT 🛛 Yes 🗌 No		
TEXT MOTIONS AN	D RESULTS VO	<u>TES</u>				
1 st MOTION	Passed	Failed	Tabled			
Moved by Steven Slat				nto Public Session		
nioved by steven shu	iei y, seconded a			FAVOR: ALL		
				MOTION CARRIED		
2 nd MOTION	Passed	Failed	Tabled			
Moved by Steven Slat	tery, seconded b	y Maria Menne	lla, to move i	nto Executive Session for the		
purposes of a Student	Discipline Hear	ing.				
	-	-		FAVOR: ALL		
				MOTION CARRIED		
3 rd MOTION	⊠ Passed	Failed	Tabled			
Moved by Steven Slattery, seconded by Maria Mennella, to come out of Executive Session into Public						
Session at 6:15 p.m.						
				FAVOR: ALL		
				MOTION CARRIED		

Town of Rocky Hill Board of Education Special Meeting Minutes Page 2

4 th MOTION	🛛 Passed	Failed	Tabled	
Moved by Steven Slat	tery, seconded	l by Maria Me	nella, that the Rocky Hill Board o	f Education
-	•		eld Board of Education to expel th	
		for conduct	hat violated a publicized policy of	the Rocky
Hill Board of Educa	tion.			
				FAVOR: ALL
			MOTIO	ON CARRIED
5 th MOTION	⊠ Passed	Failed	Tabled	
e e	,	•	ttery, that the Rocky Hill Board o	
		•	ethersfield Board of Education an	-
	· · ·	,	During the period of the expulsion	·
-			al opportunity as deemed approp zes the Superintendent of Schools	•
	aannon, the B	soard author	/es ine Suneriniendeni di Schodis	in nie enie
dispretion to readm			-	
	it the student	t to school on	the first day of the second semeste	er (late
January 2024) if the	it the student student meet	t to school on ts the condition	the first day of the second semeste ons established by the Wethersfield	er (late d Board of
January 2024) if the Education, as outlin	it the student student meet ed in that Bo	t to school on ts the conditio ard's decision	the first day of the second semesterns established by the Wethersfield. . During the period of expulsion,	er (late d Board of the student
January 2024) if the Education, as outlin shall not be allowed	it the student student meet ed in that Bos on school gro	t to school on ts the condition ard's decision ounds or allow	the first day of the second semestern ns established by the Wethersfield . During the period of expulsion, yed to participate in any school-sp	er (late d Board of the student
January 2024) if the Education, as outlin shall not be allowed	it the student student meet ed in that Bos on school gro	t to school on ts the condition ard's decision ounds or allow	the first day of the second semesterns established by the Wethersfield. During the period of expulsion, we to participate in any school-spectrum perintendent of Schools.	er (late d Board of the student
January 2024) if the Education, as outlin shall not be allowed	it the student student meet ed in that Bos on school gro	t to school on ts the condition ard's decision ounds or allow	the first day of the second semesterns established by the Wethersfield. During the period of expulsion, yed to participate in any school-spectrum perintendent of Schools.	er (late d Board of the student oonsored
January 2024) if the Education, as outlin shall not be allowed activities without pr	it the student e student meet ed in that Bos on school gro oper approva	t to school on ts the condition ard's decision ounds or allow al from the Su	the first day of the second semesterns established by the Wethersfield. During the period of expulsion, we to participate in any school-speciate in any school-speciate of Schools.	er (late d Board of the student oonsored FAVOR: ALL
January 2024) if the Education, as outlin shall not be allowed activities without pr	it the student e student meet ed in that Bos on school gro oper approva	t to school on ts the condition ard's decision ounds or allow al from the Su	the first day of the second semesters ons established by the Wethersfield . During the period of expulsion, wed to participate in any school-sp perintendent of Schools.	er (late d Board of the student oonsored FAVOR: ALL ON CARRIED
January 2024) if the Education, as outlin shall not be allowed activities without pr	it the student e student meet ed in that Bos on school gro oper approva	t to school on ts the condition ard's decision ounds or allow al from the Su	the first day of the second semesterns established by the Wethersfield. During the period of expulsion, we to participate in any school-speciate in any school-speciate of Schools.	er (late d Board of the student oonsored FAVOR: ALL ON CARRIED
January 2024) if the Education, as outlin shall not be allowed activities without pr	it the student e student meet ed in that Bos on school gro oper approva	t to school on ts the condition ard's decision ounds or allow al from the Su	the first day of the second semester ons established by the Wethersfield . During the period of expulsion, wed to participate in any school-sp perintendent of Schools.	er (late d Board of the student oonsored FAVOR: ALL ON CARRIED
January 2024) if the Education, as outlin shall not be allowed activities without pr	it the student e student meet ed in that Bos on school gro oper approva	t to school on ts the condition ard's decision ounds or allow al from the Su	the first day of the second semester ons established by the Wethersfield . During the period of expulsion, wed to participate in any school-sp perintendent of Schools. MOTION Tabled nella, to adjourn the meeting at 6:17	er (late d Board of the student oonsored FAVOR: ALL ON CARRIED
January 2024) if the Education, as outlin shall not be allowed activities without pr	it the student e student meet ed in that Bos on school gro oper approva	t to school on ts the condition ard's decision ounds or allow al from the Su	the first day of the second semester ons established by the Wethersfield . During the period of expulsion, wed to participate in any school-sp perintendent of Schools. MOTION Tabled nella, to adjourn the meeting at 6:17	er (late d Board of the student oonsored FAVOR: ALL ON CARRIED
January 2024) if the Education, as outlin shall not be allowed activities without pr 6 th MOTION Moved by Steven Slat	it the student e student meet ed in that Bos on school gro oper approva	t to school on ts the conditionand's decision ounds or allow al from the Su Failed I by Maria Mer	the first day of the second semester ons established by the Wethersfield . During the period of expulsion, wed to participate in any school-sp perintendent of Schools. MOTION Tabled nella, to adjourn the meeting at 6:17	er (late d Board of the student oonsored FAVOR: ALL ON CARRIED
January 2024) if the Education, as outlin shall not be allowed activities without pr 6 th MOTION Moved by Steven Slat	it the student e student meet ed in that Bos on school gro oper approva Passed tery, seconded	t to school on ts the condition and's decision ounds or allow al from the Su Failed by Maria Men <u>6:17 p.m.</u>	the first day of the second semester ons established by the Wethersfield . During the period of expulsion, wed to participate in any school-sp perintendent of Schools.	er (late d Board of the student oonsored FAVOR: ALL ON CARRIED